

# MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the  
**LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY**  
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library  
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied  
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

---

---

N I N E T Y - F O U R T H   L E G I S L A T U R E

---

---

Legislative Document

No. 269

---

---

S. P. 206

In Senate, February 2, 1949

Referred to the Committee on Judiciary, sent down for concurrence and ordered printed.

CHESTER T. WINSLOW, Secretary

Presented by Senator Allen of Cumberland.

---

---

STATE OF MAINE

---

IN THE YEAR OF OUR LORD NINETEEN HUNDRED  
FORTY-NINE

---

**AN ACT** Relating to Assistant County Attorneys for Cumberland County.

---

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows :

**Sec. 1. R. S., c. 79, § 130, amended.** That part of section 130 of chapter 79 of the revised statutes which relates to Cumberland county, as amended by chapter 383 of the public laws of 1947, is hereby further amended to read as follows :

‘Cumberland, \$3,500; assistant county attorney, \$2,500; **2nd assistant county attorney, \$1,800,**’

**Sec. 2. R. S., c. 79, § 139, amended.** Section 139 of chapter 79 of the revised statutes is hereby amended to read as follows :

‘**Sec. 139. Assistant county attorneys for Cumberland county; duties.** The county attorney of the county of Cumberland may appoint ~~an assistant~~ **2 assistants**, to be approved by a justice of the superior court resident in said county or by the chief justice of the supreme judicial court. ~~Said assistant~~ **Both said assistants** shall take the oath prescribed for county attorneys; and assist the county attorney in the ordinary duties of his office, in the drawing of indictments, in the hearing of complaints before the grand jury and in the preparation and trial of criminal causes. ~~He~~ **They** shall.

when directed by the county attorney, act as counsel for the state in the trial of complaints before judges of municipal courts and trial justices. ~~He~~ **They** shall hold ~~his~~ **their** office during the term of the county attorney by whom ~~he was~~ **they were** appointed, subject to removal at any time by the chief justice of the supreme judicial court.'